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JANUARY 31, 2017 
 
 

CLARIFICATION NO. 1 
 

FOR 
 

CENTRAL DEICING FACILITY – MASS GRADING 

 
 

SPECIFICATION NO. 287910 
 

 
For which Bids are due in the office of the Chief Procurement Officer, Department of Procurement 
Services, Bid & Bond Room 103, City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60602 at 11:00 a.m., 
Central Time on February 3, 2017. 
 
The following clarifications/answers to Bidder’s questions are being issued for the above-referenced Bid 
Documents to all prospective Bidders.  The answers/clarifications to the prospective Bidder’s questions 
by the City are for informational purposes only and do not amend the Bid Documents.  All other 
provisions and requirements as originally set forth except as amended by previous addenda remain in 
full force and are binding.  
 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS CLARIFICATION IN THE SPACE PROVIDED 

ON THE PROPOSAL EXECUTION PAGE. 
 

SECTION 1.  NOTICE OF REVISIONS/CHANGES/CLARIFICATIONS 
 

The following questions and requests for clarification were submitted in accordance with the 
instructions provided in the Contract Documents. The City’s response (shown in bold italics) follows 
each question or request for clarification in the table below: 
 

Question 1. Any condition that will last more than 60 days will require a minimum of 60 Days 
notice to the CDA security representative to format and submit for approval to the 
transportation security administration, an amendment to the ASP.  The 60 days 
notice comprise the 45 days to notice transportation security administration plus 15 
days review/write up by CDA security representative. 
 
Question:  Has the notice been provided by Commissioner or is contractor required 
to file notice?  Should the request and review be included in the construction 
schedule?   

Response Refer to Drawing Sheet GC-102, Note 1. This notice will be sent by 
Commissioner prior to NTP for the gate/fence work shown in the plans.  The 
Contractor will have access through an established Guard Post until this new 
gate can be installed, provided the Contractor has badged their employees 
through the CDA process.   

Question 2. Utility service connections will be available no later than sixty days following the 
completion of the utility infrastructure and facilities per the contract documents and as 
required by the utility service provider.  The contractor will be responsible for all utility 
installation cost, connection fees, and usage costs until the date of substantial 
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completion.  At substantial completion,  all utility services will be transferred from the 
contractor to the city or third party as directed.  This does not apply to the 
contractor’s trailer.  The contractor will retain responsibility for all utility costs 
associated with the trailer and termination.  These services will not be turned over the 
city. 
 
Question:  What utility service connections are required by the City? 

Response Per the Bid Drawings, utility service connections are not required for this 
project. This is a general note that covers the Contractor's trailers that may 
require utility services. 

Question 3. The contractor must provide all temporary electrical circuits to maintain airfield 
lighting and signage circuits impacted by construction activities associated with this 
project.  All work associated with these temporary circuits is incidental to the project. 
 
Question:  No work is identified.  What temporary lighting and signage circuits are 
anticipated to be impacted by construction activities? 

Response Per the Bid Drawings, this is a general note and airfield lighting and signage 
circuits will not be impacted. 

Question 4. Both stockpile A and C are located over existing FAA utilities.  What are the 
surcharge impacts to these utilities? 

Response Refer to Drawing Sheets GI-107, CG-206 and CG-209.  Per the legend, these 
existing utilities are abandoned. Stockpiles A and B are shown over 
abandoned FAA utilities.  The active FAA utilities are identified and called out 
for protection on the Drawings.  

Question 5. Within Book 3, Volume 1, page P-152-2, Section 1.03D, “Wood must be sorted, 
chipped and disposed of offsite.”  Please clarify the method of payment for the offsite 
hauling, disposal, and also the method of payment for chipping the material. 

Response Refer to Specification Section P-152, Paragraph 4.01.  This is incidental to 
Unclassified Excavation. 

Question 6. Plan Sheet GC-102 identifies three stockpile areas designated as A, B, and C.  
Please identify which material (suitable, topsoil, etc.) will go in to each PR Stockpile 
A, B, and C. 

Response See response to Question #82 of Addendum #1, which was advertised and 
made available on January 23, 2017. 

 
In accordance with Section 1 of the “Requirements for Bidding and Instructions for Bidders” in Part One 
of Three: Interpretation of Contract Documents, the deadline for questions has passed. No additional 
questions will be answered prior to bid opening except as the Chief Procurement Officer, in her sole 
discretion, deems to be in the best interest of the City. 
 
 

END OF CLARIFICATION NO. 1 
 
 
CITY OF CHICAGO   JAMIE L. RHEE 
DEPARTMENT OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES  CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER 


